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August 6,2001 

Blanca S. Bayo 
Division of Records & Reporting . 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Capital Circle Office Center 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

Re: Docket No. 010957-TP 
Petition for Approval of Interconnection, Resale, Unbundling and Collocation 
Agreement Between Business Telecom, Inc. and Verizon Florida, Inc. 

Dear Mr. Bayo: 

On July 11, 2001, Verizon Florida Inc. filed a Petition for Approval of 
Interconnection, Resale, Unbundling and Collocation Agreement with Business 
Telecom, Inc. At the request of Commission Staff, I am filing this letter to verify that 
the company, Business Telecom, Inc., referenced in the interconnection agreement 
is the same company certified by the Commission as Business Telecom, Inc. d/b/a 
BTI. 

If you have any questions regarding this matter, please contact me at 
800-849-91 00, extension 7325. 

Sincerely, 

BNSINESS T$LECOM, INC. 

Director 
Regulatory Affairs 

0 7.5 5 4 AUG -7 ;; T e  1 e c o  m m w n i c a t i  o n s I n t e , r  n e t D a t a  S o l u  i o n s  

F F S C - C 0 f.1 H t S S I 0 PI CLERK 


